CHS PTSA

Meeting Minutes November 09, 2015

Call to order – LeAnn Saarem, 5:31 p.m.

Members in attendance: Sue Drozdoff, Wendy Tims, Bonnie Preston, Tasha Fuson, Heidi Hines, Karen Salm, Leticia Servin, Tendra Sprock, and LeAnn Saarem

Minutes & Correspondence – Bonnie Preston

Minutes for the October 2015 meeting were presented and approved: Wendy moved to approve, and Sue seconded.

Treasurer's Report – Wendy Tims

- a. Treasurers Reports July, Aug, Sept and Oct Reports were presented and approved. Mrs. Fuson moved to approve, and Karen seconded.
- b. Audit for 2014-15: Kim Cooley is working on the audit. Sue will check with her this week to see when she expects to complete it.

Membership Report – LeAnn Saarem: 22 members plus a few that need to be processed. Mrs. Fuson and LeAnn are working to organize an athletics pass type incentive to reward all PTSA members. Mrs. Fuson has spoken to her other administrators and athletic leaders, and they are all in support of this idea. LeAnn and Mrs. Fuson will work on this further to iron out the details.

Unfinished Business

- a. Need PTSA Vice President to start in January CHS staff member would be a good choice, but any parent is also definitely encouraged to step forward.
- b. Need Reflections Chairperson and Facebook Coordinator. There are six categories again this year, each with a 1st and 2nd place winner. Suggestions to ask Mrs. Ababio or Mrs. Glenn for student volunteer time to help with Facebook page. LeAnn will contact teachers that may be interested to have this as a class assignment/project.
- c. College Interview Panel Karen and LeAnn need volunteer students for the panel. Tentatively to be held Jan. 13th, 2016 pending CHS approval. The CHS library needs to be reserved. Email all suggestions to either one of them to contact potential college students. Heidi Hine's son would be willing to participate.
- d. Support for CHS academic depts. Bonnie had contacted Mr. Mobley for Speech & Debate class needs, and other parents will reach out to other

individual classes, not just dept, to find out their needs. Mr. Mobley needs to send email requesting specific items and costs, and PTSA will discuss how we can support his request.

- e. CCSD Foundation Heidi McFadden no new information
- f. CHS craft fair Nov 20 & 21
 - i. Remember when volunteering to write down PTSA for our group to get the credits.
 - ii. Donate cookies contact Heidi Hines before Nov. 20th at heidi@rodhines.net. LeAnn will send out another reminder email.
- g. PTSA officers attend CHS Staff meeting Sue already spoke about PTSA at a staff meeting. Mrs. Fuson will again mention PTSA and our offer of support at the next staff meeting about reimbursements. Paper membership forms will be put in all teachers' mailboxes.

New Business

a. Other ideas for PTSA programs or events - Suggestions open

Announcements:

- a. Next meeting: December 14, 2015 in library(preluding the PAC)
- b. ZERO Teen Fatalities program will be coordinated with the 1UP Club and Safe Grad Booster
- c. Parent Engagement Nights at Carson City Library Digitorium 1st & 3rdTuesdays of the each month contact Molly Walt at mrwalt@clan.lib.nv.us

Adjourn: 6:03 p.m.

Minutes Submitted by: Bonnie Preston December 14, 2015